Zander Lategan

From: Zander Lategan
Sent: Wednesday, 5 November 2025 9:52 AM
Subject: APC EXAM 2025: Registration deadline extended
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TRAINING OFFICE COMMUNICATION

05 November 2025
Dear Training Officers and Training Office Administrators,

Please take note of the communication sent to APC candidates regarding the extension of the APC registration
deadline and please encourage your trainees to register as soon as possible:

Dear APC Candidate,

We are pleased to inform you that the 2025 APC registration deadline has been extended to Friday, 7
November 2025.

To avoid incurring a penalty fee, we strongly encourage you to complete your registration as soon as possible
via the SAICA Member Portal.

Important Reminder:
If you are awaiting your Professional Programme results, do not delay your registration. Waiting for results

may cause you to miss the extended deadline. Register now to secure your place.

Should you require any assistance or have queries, please contact us at support@saica.co.za.

Kind regards,
Examination Department

Kind regards,
Training Office Team



